Town of Minnesott Beach
Board of Commissioners’ Meeting
December 8, 2020
Minutes

The meeting of the Board of Commissioners (BOC), Town of Minnesott Beach, was held
Tuesday December 8, 2020 at 7:00 P.M at the Minnesott Beach Town Hall.

Board members present: Mayor Tim Fowler, Commissioner Adam Garfinkel,
Commissioner Clift Braly, and Commissioner Kenny Campen.

Others present were Town Manager Carolyn Braly, Town Clerk Denise Burns, and Trent
Holland.

Commissioner David Gaskins was absent.

Mayor Fowler called the meeting to order at 7:00pm with a moment of silence and led
everyone in the pledge of allegiance to the flag. Mayor Fowler thanked Commissioner
Braly for lowering the flag to half-mast for Pearl Harbor Day.

Mayor Fowler called for any discussion or revision to November 10, 2020 minutes.
Commisstoner Garfinkel moved to approve the minutes. All ayes.

Mayor Fowler called for any discussion or revision to the December 8, 2020 agenda. Mayor
Fowler added miscellaneous items: CARES Funding and Disposal of Property.
Commissioner Braly moved to accept the agenda as amended. All ayes.

Public Comments: none

Town Manager’s report: Town Manager Carolyn Braly reported six approved zoning
permits. A shed will be added to 305 N. Brightleaf. A deck will be added to 186 Country
Club Dr. A garage will be added to 308 Wild Swan Ln. New houses will be built at 99
Country Club Dr. W. and 640 Hardison Dr.

Marina Update: Mayor Fowler informed the board that Mr. Melo had moved the boats
stored on the R-15 zoned property. There are still pieces of junked boats on land. Mr. Melo
is waiting for a truck to carry them off. Mayor Fowler feels as though he is working with the
town to comply. The town still has not gotten an application for a zoning change.
Commissioner Garfinkel visited last week and spoke to Carl, the manager of the golf course.

Commissioner Garfinkel asked if the Planning Board could send a letter to Mr. Mclo
memorializing they are ready to work with him and remind him of the Town’s ordinance
requirements. Mayor Fowler stated the planning board is within its rights to send a letter.
Commissioner Garfinkel reported there are still S boats on the property and the ordinances
would override them being there. Mayor Fowler stated, since those boats were there when



Mr. Melo bought the property, he told him he did not have to move them. He said this is a
special case.

Planning Board: Commissioner Garfinkel announced that the board voted 6-0 to change in
Town Ordinance 151.016 Location of Accessory Structures the word “street” to “public.”
Mayor Fowler said there will be a public hearing in Januvary before the change can be made
in the ordinances. Mayor Fowler said the hearing will codify the point so there will be no
further issues.

Mayor Fowler asked if the planning board had addressed the ordinance on trash on lots.
Commissioner Garfinkel said it was briefly discussed but it needs further discussion at the
next meeting.

Town Projeets: Mayor Fowler referred the board to the list of maintenance projects
provided.

Commissioner Braly asked Commissioner Campen if Bennett Court was graded properly.
When he said it is not, Commissioner Braly said he will talk with Kenny Heath.

Regarding the hole in Hardison Dr., Commissioner Braly reported this is not the time of
year to lay asphalt. The project will commence when the weather is warmer.

Commissioner Braly provided an estimate of $2,100 to clear the bushes at Ann Dr. and
Country Club West as well as the drainage ditches on Country Club West. He moved to
approve the estimate. All ayes.

Commissioner Braly said Country Club West will need to be repaved. He reported there are
four culverts that need to be replaced. Mayor Fowler recommended getting an engineering
plan so the project can be bid out and Commissioner Braly concurred. Mayor Fowler said
he would talk with an engineering firm to get an estimate for what needs to be done.

Fall Cleanup: Commissioner Braly reported that the town has not received the invoice
from the transfer station. The tonnage has been updated and Paul’s fee was added and
provided to board members.

Financial Report: Mayor Fowler reported in Commissioner Gaskins absence. The
town’s finances as within limits in all areas. The Town’s current assets as of November
30, 2020 are: First Citizen's Bank Checking $7,969.42; First Citizen's Bank MM
$364,787.18; United Bank savings $219,327.89; North Carolina Management Trust is
$211,514.94; Petty Cash $50.00. Total assets for the Town are $1,062,474.21. The
miscellaneous income is from CARES money.

Miscellaneous: Mayor Fowler announced that bids are due for the repair of the water
line on Bennett Rd. by December 17th. He is pleased with the quick progress.



Mayor Fowler reported that COVID testing was cancelled by the administrators due to
unforeseen circumstances.

The town received a quote of approximately $1,500 for a defibrillator for the town hall.
CARES funding will be used to pay for it. Commissioner Braly asked about training to
use it. Mayor Fowler stated that he has one and instructions are provided.
Commissioner Braly added that the fire department may provide additional training. It
was agreed that the town will go ahead and order the defibrillator. Commissioner
Garfinkel asked for the CARES fund balance after the purchase. Town Manager
Carolyn Braly reported the town has $10,000 left to spend. Mayor Fowler urged
everyone to let the town know if they think of additional ways to spend the remaining
balance.

Mayor Fowler asked members to refer to the Policy for Disposal of Personal Property
provided to them. He noted that “and commissioner” was added so that two people are
to decide the value of property. Commissioner Garfinkel suggested including “jointly™
to be clear that both signatures are required. Commissioner Braly made a motion to add
“jointly” to the policy. All Ayes.

There being no further business, Commissioner Campen moved to adjourn. All Ayes.

Denise Burns, Town Clerk




